Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

September 6, 1960

Mr. C, T+ Robertson
405 Robertson Bldg,
Wichita Falls, Texas

Re: White Ranch Well #1, Unit C,
Secs 7=~T11S-R28E, Chaves
County 'Y NoM,
Dear Mr. Robertson:
On September 2, 1960, our field man, Bill Gressett, inspected the
above captioned well. He found this well has not been plugged as yet.
We would like for you to plug it at once.

Please notify us when you are ready to commence this work ac we
wish to witness the job.

We also need five (5) copies of C-105, Well Log.

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2



